

# Wilbur L. Ross Jr. Chairman and Chief Executive Officer Nexeo Solutions

	AGE	78
	GENDER	N
	PUBLIC BOARDS	3

## Experience

Nexeo Solutions

Chairman and Chief Executive Officer Board Member

March 2014 - Present

Chairman 96.89% approval (as of 06/08/2016)

EXCO Resources
 Board Member
 March 2012 - Present

Audit Committee Member Compensation Committee Member Governance Committee Member \$166,482 ownership stake (as of 12/31/2015) 91.96% approval (as of 05/19/2016)

Sun Bancorp
Board Member
September 2010 - Present

Compensation Committee Member Governance Committee Member 84.85% approval (as of 05/24/2016)

ArcelorMittal
Board Member
April 2005 - Present

Talmer Bancorp, Inc.
Former Board Member
April 2010 - November 2014

Audit Committee Member

Compensation Committee Member Governance Committee Member

Ocwen Financial

## **Biography**

Wilbur L. Ross, Jr. has been a director of the Company and the Bank since 2010. Mr. Ross is a member of the Board's Executive, Compensation and Nominating & Corporate Governance Committees. Mr. Ross is the Founder, Chairman and Chief Strategy Officer of WL Ross & Co. LLC, a private equity firm. Mr. Ross was formerly the Chief Executive Officer of WL Ross & Co. LLC prior to April 30, 2014, when he became its Chairman and Chief Strategy Officer. In March 2014, Mr. Ross became the Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of WL Ross Holding Corp, a special purpose acquisition company. Mr. Ross is a director and Vice Chairman of the Bank of Cyprus. He also serves on the boards of directors of Arcelor Mittal, the world's largest steel and mining company, EXCO Resources, Inc., a natural gas and oil exploration company, and DSS Holdings LP, a shipping transportation company. Mr. Ross formerly served on the boards of directors of many banks, financial and other companies, including, but not limited to, The Governor and Company of the Bank of Ireland, BankUnited, Inc., Talmer Bancorp, Assured Guaranty, International Textile Group, NBNK Investments PLC, PB Materials Holdings, Inc., Ohizumi Manufacturing, Ocwen Financial Corp., Navigator Holdings, International Automotive Components, Plascar Participants SA, Air Lease Corporation, International Coal Group, Montpelier Re Holdings Ltd., and The Greenbrier Companies. Mr. Ross was Executive Managing Director of Rothschild Group Inc. for 24 years before acquiring that firm's private equity partnerships in 2000. Mr. Ross is a graduate of Yale University and of Harvard Business School. He is a member of the boards of Yale University School of Management, The Dean's Advisory Board of Harvard Business School, and the Palm Beach Preservation Foundation. He is Chairman of the Japan Society and the Brookings Institution Economics Studies Council. Mr. Ross is also an Executive Committee Member of the Partnership for New York City. He has been elected to the Private Equity Hall of Fame and the Turnaround Management Association Hall of Fame. Mr. Ross is well qualified to serve as a director due to his over 35 years of experience in private equity, numerous public and private company directorship roles, and globally-recognized financial expertise. He is a valued member of the Board of Directors given his experience in the financial services industry and his reputation as one of the world's most respected investors.

Biography Source Sun Bancorp DEF 14A (filed Apr 2016)

Continue on page 2



Learn more at equilar.com/boardedge

1

#### Former Board Member

## March 2013 - November 2014

Compensation Committee Member Compliance / Regulatory Committee Member \$109,198,960 ownership stake (as of 12/31/2013) 72.75% approval (as of 05/14/2014)

#### Assured Guaranty

## Former Board Member

April 2008 - November 2014

Finance Committee Member Strategy Committee Member \$350,633,480 ownership stake (as of 12/31/2013) 62.89% approval (as of 05/07/2014)

## International Textile Group, Inc.

#### Former Board Member

January 2005 - November 2014

Chairman

Compensation Committee Member \$5,836,592 ownership stake (as of 12/31/2013)

## Bank of Ireland

Former Board Member

June 2012 - June 2014

#### BankUnited

#### Former Board Member

May 2009 - May 2014

Audit Committee Member
Executive Committee Member

Commence of the Manual of

Governance Committee Member

\$3,292 ownership stake (as of 12/31/2013)

69.48% approval (as of 05/23/2013)

#### Air Lease

## Former Board Member

November 2010 - December 2013

Audit Committee Member \$91,544,958 ownership stake (as of 12/31/2012) 76.06% approval (as of 05/08/2013)

## Greenbrier Companies

Former Board Member

June 2009 - January 2013

\$158,517 ownership stake (as of 08/31/2012)

Montpelier Re Holdings Ltd.

Continue on page 3



#### Former Board Member

June 2006 - March 2010

Audit Committee Member

\$115,814,096 ownership stake (as of 12/31/2008)

# Trinity Place Holdings

Former Board Member

January 1983 - July 2007

Audit Committee Member
Compensation Committee Member

**Equity Committee Member** 

#### MITTAL STEEL CO N.V.

Former Board Member

April 2005 - N/A

Audit Committee Member

## International Coal Group

Former Board Member

October 2004 - N/A

Chairman

\$94,960,690 ownership stake (as of 12/31/2010)

## Casella Waste Systems

Former Board Member

January 1999 - July 2003

Audit Committee Member

\$0 ownership stake (as of 04/30/2002)

#### INTERNATIONAL STEEL GROUP INC

Former Board Member

January 2002 - N/A

Chairman

\$1,250,397,555 ownership stake (as of 12/31/2003)

# Education

Yale University

B.A.

Equilar BoardEdge<sup>TM</sup> lets you objectively benchmark the composition of your board against your peers. Discover the right candidates for your succession planning needs and connect with individuals by leveraging your executive and board network. Learn more at equilar.com/boardedge

